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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DIVISION OF SOLID AND HAZARDQUS WASTE

288 North 1460 West .

P.O. Box 144880

Salt Lake City, Utah 841144880
(801) 538-6170 Voice

i (801) 538-6715 Fax

(801) 5364414 T.D.D.

. Richard Strehl, Vice President
Tool Design Engineering & Manufacturing
2061 West 2300 South
Salt Lake City, Utah 84118

Re: Indiana Avenue Landiill Soils Removal

Dear Mr. Strehl:

My staif has reviewed your March 4, 1997 letter regarding the Indiana Avenue Landfill (AL) Soil Removal project.
The Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste (the Division) finds the clarification on the verification procedure to be
acceptable. Therefore, Tool Design may proceed with the soil removal project. The removal project needs to be -
coordinated with my staff, to ensure oversight of the all on-site activities. Tool Design should provide my staif with

at least seven days notice befors inifiating any on-site activities.

On February 4, 1997, you met with Richard Rathbun of the Utah Attorney General’s Office and Bill Waliner of my staff
to discuss efforts related to the identification of the others soils that were alleged to have been disposed of at the IAL.
Pursuant to the information and discussions at the February meeting, it is the opinion of the Division that Tool Design
has made a good faith effort to locate the other scils. In addition, given that the soils were used as fill in the southern
portion of the IAL and co-mingled with other fill materials, the Division will not require Tool Design to address this

issue further.

If you have any questions, please contact Bill Wallner at 538-6742.

Sincerel/y;

ennis R. Downs, Executive Secretary

)

Utah Solid and Hazardous Waste Control Board
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c: Richard Rathbun, Utah Attomey General's Office
Mary Pat-Buckman, SLCCHD
Cliff Yeckes, Terracon Consuitants Western, Inc.
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Tool Design Engineering & Manufacturing, Inc.

September 2, 1997

Dave Fontana »
Salt Lake Valley Solid Waste Management Facility

6030 West 1300 South
Salt Lake City, UT 84104

Re: Indiana Avenue Soils

Dear Mr. Fontana:

Tool Design Engineering & Manufacturing, Inc. {"TDEM") has comgleted the scil sampling
investigation of the soil piles disposed at the Indiana Avenue Landfill in 1991.

A total of five (5) soil samples were collected from the soil piles. These samples were then _
combined (per your request) by the laboratory into one sample and analyzed for chromium and lead using
the Toxic Characterization Leaching Procedure ("TCLP").

The laboratory analytical results indicated chromium was not detected. Lead was detected at a
concentration of 0.3 mg'kg, significantly below the U.S. EPA promulgated action level of 140 mg/kg. The
laboratory analytical report and chain-of-custody documentation for the soil samples are included.

TDEM would like to remove and dispose of the soils no later than October 31. Your prompt

attention to and written approval would be appreciated. Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

i
Ll Shl~ o
Richard Strehl e @)

Vice President

Enclosures

cc: Dennis R. Downs/ UDEQ
William Wallner / UDEQ
Cliff Yeckes / Terracon
Jian Liu/ Terracon

2061 West 2300 South P.O. Box 25365 Salt Lake City, Utah 84125
Phone (801) 972-3927 Facsimile (801) 972-5926
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CONSULTANTS WESTERN, INC.

March 4, 1997 92 West 3900 South
Suite 100 -
Sait Lake City, Utah 84107
Phone (801) 266-2100 Fax (801) 266-2191

Mr. Richard Strehl, Vice President

Tool Design Engineering & Manufacturing
2061 West 2300 South

Salt Lake City, Utah 84119

Re: Indiana Avenue Landfill Soils Removal
Terracon Project No. 61367065

Dear Mr. Strenl:

As the weather is beginning {o become somewhat more favorable, we have
begun planning for the removal of the soils at the above referenced site. During our
lunch meeting with Bill Wallner of the Utah Department of Environmental Quality in late
January, we agreed to proceed with the soils removal when the soils dried out. The
soils to be removed have been identified per a report provided by Harding Lawson
Associates (HLA), dated June #, 1986.

Mr. Wallner requested that Tool Design Engineering and Manufacturing (TDEM)
provide written clarification regarding verification of removal of the soils. Per our
discussion and as clarification, the piles identified in the HLA report will be removed by a
back-hoe/front-end loader. The soils will be excavated to approximately 1-3 inches
below apparent grade (as determined visually from adjacent, non-impacted areas).
Once the identified soils have been removed, two composite soil samples will be
obtained as verification. The samples will be analyzed for chromium and lead using
EPA Test Method 6010. Soil removal and sampling will be photo documented and a
final report with appropriate disposal documentation provided.

We will begin soils removal once the soils dry out and upon final authorization
from you. Please do not hesitate to contact me at 266-2100 if you have any guestions

or if Bill requires additional information.

Sincerely,
Terracon Consultants Western, Inc.

MQQV“/ COPY

Cliff Yeckes, P.G., C.E.M.
Vice President, Manager
Envircnmental Services

cc:: Bill Wallner - UDEQ

Offices of The Terracon Companies, Inc. Geotechnical, Environmental and Materials Engineers
Arizona M Arkansas M Colorado MW idahc M llinois M lowa M Kansas ™M Minnesota

Missoui ® Montana M Nebraska B Nevada M Ckiahoma ™ Tennessee M Texas B Utah B  Wyoming
QUALITY ENGINEERING SINCE 1965
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October 8, 1997 CONSULTANTS WESTERN,‘

g9z .‘.‘«’est 3960 South
Mr. v Suite 100 .
Dave Lore Satt Lake City, Ulah 84107

Salt Lake Valley Solid Waste Management Facility
6030 West 1300 South
Salt Lake City, Utah 84104

Re: Indiana Landfill Soils Disposal' Via: Facsimile Transmission

Dear Mr. Lore:

Based on conversations between yourself, Mr. Rick Strehl of Tool Design Engineering
& Manufacturing (TDEM) and Mr. Dan Bower of your office, Terracon is pleased to
provide the additional background information requested. This information is offered
pursuant to a written request for approval to dispose of soils at the Salt Lake City Solid
Waste Disposal Facility Valley Landfill from TDEM to Dave Fontana dated August 8,
1987. Please note, the information requested is public record, significant additional
documentation has been produced, and the Utah Department of Environmental Quality
has been kept informed of all stages of this project.

In the August 8" letter TDEM requested permission to dispose of approximately 150 -
175 cubic yards (200- 240 tons) of soils at the Salt Lake City Solid Waste Facility
(SLCSWEF). The soiis originated from the plant site and had been mixed with plant

process liquids containing chromium and lead (as was described in the letter from

TDEM). The soils were later disposed of at the Indiana Landfill. TDEM would like to
remove these soils from the Indiana Landfill and dispose of them at the SLCSWF
facility. TDEM authoerized Terracon to obtain additional samples of the soil piles and
analyze them for chromium and lead using the Toxic Characteristic Leaching Procedure
(TCLP). The samples were combined at the laboratory to form a composite sample,
representative of the soil piles. The results were submitted in a letter to Mr. Fontana on
September 2. Based on the analytical results and in comparison to U.S. EPA action
levels (5 mg/l TCLP lead), the soils are non hazardous. \( .

Hopefully this information is sufficient for your requirementg\@ would like to remove
and dispose of the soils by October 31, so your prompt attention to and written approval
of this request would be appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact Rick Strehl at 972-53827 or myself at 266-2100.

Sincerely,
TERRACON

Cliff Yeckes, P.G.

Vice President

cc: Richard Strehl -TDEM
Daniel Bower - Salt Lake Valley Solid Waste Management Council
William Wallner - UDEQ
Jian Liu - Terracon
Offices of The Terracon Companies, Inc.
Arizona m Arkansas m Colorado m Idaho m llinois W lowa m Kansas m Minnesota
Missouri s Montana m Nebraska M Nevada m Oklahoma ® Texas m Utah ® Wyoming
QUALITY ENGINEERING SINCE 1965
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Prcne (801) 266-2100 Fax (801) 266-2191

Geotechnical, Environmental and Materials Engineers
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~ Tool Design Engineering & Manufacturing, Inc.

VIA FACSIMILE

Ottsbier 22, 1997

Gaylord Sthith
Project Manager

_'Balt Lake City Engineer
324 8. State Siade, Suite 310
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Re:  Indians Avenye Landfill Soils Re_éi{;aaiioﬁgf’mject
Fieet Design Project 650502 =

Dear Mt. Smith;

, Per our conversation this afternoon, I am reqiasting permission for access to the Indiana Avenue
LandfTll property, located in Salt Lake City, to perform reclamation of sollg improperly disposed of by the
company, Please understand that the company it inder courtorder. We have coordinated with Bil
Wallner of the Department of Environmental Quality, Divisioh'of Solid & Hazardous Waste and are
prepated to complets this task no later than Getober 31, 1697,

We would appreciate an expaditious approval, Shoui& there be any questions or delay, please
contact me, C
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